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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 8:01 AM

To: 'Dairis Estrada’

Subject: RE: altamar foods corp.

Attachments: image001.jpg py

Thank you for your email,

" §
Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell .
Softiware Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the Jevel and quality of services provided o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dairis Estrada [mailto:dairis@vargaspiedra.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 3:12 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: altamar focds corp.

tnotieed that the there 15 one number on the tax id number tor ALTAMAR FOODS CORP. Document no. P10000030137 is
Incorrect at the end it should be 18 not 98 the whole correct ein number is 27-2289018

Thank you.

Dairig €. Egtrada/ Office Manager
9100 South Dadeland Bévd

Suite 912

Miamli, Fe. 33166

PA. 305-671-0003

Fx. 305-6%1-6263

12




